



P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪ

TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

March 4, 2003

To: Nanisivik Distribution List

Via Email

Subject: Licence NWB1NAN0208 –Technical Meeting

Dear parties,

In its February 18 letter to the parties the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) proposed to hold technical sessions to facilitate the review of technical submissions required under the above-cited water licence. The following documents will be presented for review at the technical meeting:

- (1) the Phase II Environmental Site Assessment (ESA II) required pursuant to Part G, Item 13 of the Licence;
- (2) the Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessment (HHERA) required pursuant to Part G, Item 14 of the Licence; and
- (3) the revised Emergency Response Plan (ERP) required pursuant to Part E, Item 1 of the Licence submitted by Breakwater on February 28, 2003. The NWB proposes to review this document with the same timelines as the HHERA and ESA II.

All reports are available upon request and can be downloaded from the NWB ftp site([ftp.nwb.yk.com](ftp://ftp.nwb.yk.com), in directory "Current Hearings/NWB1NAN0208").

Following consultation with the parties and after having received responses from DIAND, NTI, BW and GN, the NWB has set the technical meeting as follows:

DATE: March 29, 2003
TIME: 8:30 AM
LOCATION: Iqaluit (exact location to be determined)

The final deadline for all comments on these three reports is April 26, 2003 5:00 mst.

Any queries in this matter may be submitted to the undersigned at the following email address:
nunavutwaterboard@nt.sympatico.ca.

Yours truly,

Patrick Duxbury, M.Sc.
Mine Reclamation Coordinator
Nunavut Water Board